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The Stroud Trading Company building on the corner of the intersec-
tion of Main Street and Second Avenue in downtown Stroud occupies Lots
1-2, Block 27, of the original townsite. The two-story building is of
red brick with sandstone trim. Like many Oklahoma commercial structures
it bears the influence of the Romanesque in its use of materials and the
false-fronted western building in its rectangular form. The decorative
treatment of the front entablature is derived from the Victorian inclina-
tion to add a multitude of decorative features. These additive measures
served to give most Oklahoma Main Streets an air of decorum and sophisti-
cation in the face of primitive conditions which had been éxperienced a
generation or two earlier by towns in other parts of the country with
early settlement dates.

Except for the first floor front windows which have been widened, the
exterior of the building is in its original state. Originally the interior
boasted the longest floor space of any commercial structure in Oklahoma
Territory. The second floor was designed as a lodge hall and opera house
and local residents took great pride in its opulence though it was rela-
tively simple in design when compared with other geographical areas. The
public hall measured 45 by 75 feet which was very grand by local standards.

The first floor has been entirely remodeled. 1In 1917 a cement floor
replaced the original wood floor. The second floor remains essentially
unchanged except for a few partitions to make the large space more
useable. )
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Stroud Trading Company is significant because it was one of the
first and most important commercial establishments in Lincoln County
during Territorial days. Statehood brought changes, economic and social
as well as political, but the large, well-built trading company building
continued to serve the community in a variety of capacities. For three-
quarters of a century it played a role in the ever changing life of the
Stroud community as it evolved from frontier to modern city and served
as physical anchor for commercial countinuity.

The Stroud Trading Company was incorporated April 19, 1901, with
$15,000 capital stock. On November 8, 1901, the company increased its
capital stock to $25,000, becoming one of the largest in the area. The
following year it added new facilities and increased its stock. On
January 30, 1902, the directors of the company dedicated the second floor
as a lodge hall and opera house to accomodate the growing social and
cultural needs of the community. These functions continued in the build-
ing until 1925, when the upstairs was remodeled to become the Liberty
Hotel. At that time a shortage of homes had developed because of the
discovery of oil in the Stroud area. Prior to conversion the second
floor had for a time also provided classroom space for the Stroud schools.

The trading company's fortunes followed closely the economic ups
and downs of Stroud, suffering considerably as the town lost its trading
importance temporarily with statehood. Located in 'wet" Oklahoma Ter-
ritory, but only two miles from "dry" Indian Territory, Stroud prospered
initially on the illicit whisky traffic into the nearby Creek lands.
Since the company did considerable business with the cattlemen, ranchers,
farmers, cowboys, and travelers who came to Stroud to patronize its nine
saloons, their closing with statehood sharply affected its business.
Perhaps in anticipation of this decline, the stockholders had sold the
company two years before in 1905. Since then, the building has changed
hands several times, and over the years it has accommodated a garage,
motor company, grocery, oil well supply company, hotel and now, today,

a restaurant.
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The structure itself, though simplistic by many standards, is
solid and sound. It offered early residents the physical symbol of
economic growth needed for community spirit. For todays residents,
it is a constant reminder of past struggles and glories, present
stability and future asperations for economic development. The ex-
terior of the building is unaltered except for the first floor front
facade. The interior has been altered considerably on the first floor,
with only minor changes to the second floor area.



